T Moo

L @

‘T -

==

M.
Q.
FI

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIF
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
Wednesday, .January 5, 2011
7:00 PM

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
Review of Tracking Log / Determing need for Workshap Meeting
Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems
Approval of Minutes

1. December 1, 2010
Acknowiedge Receipt of New Applications

1. Del Vacchio Holdings, 922 N. Chester Rd. {(McGinty’s Nursery) {SE}
Subdivision Plang
Land Development Plans
Conditional Uses and Vartances

1. Del Vacchio Holdings, 922 N. Chester Rd. {McGinty’s Nursery) {SE)
Crdinance Amendments
Old Business

1. Comprehensive Plan Goals
Mew Busineas

Any Cther Matter

Meeting Dates of impeortance

January 3, 2011 Board of Supervisors Re-Org 700 PM
January 4, 2011 Board of Auditors Re-Org 700 PM
January & 2011 Park and Recreation V.00 PM
January 8, 2011 Annual Planning Session 8:00 AM
January 10, 2011 Municipal Authority 700 PM
January 12, 2011 Conzservancy Board 7.:00 FM
January 12, 2011 Zoning Hearing Board 730 PM
January 13, 2011 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
January 13, 2011 Zoning Hearing Board 7230 PM
January 17, 2011 Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday - Office Closed
January 18, 2011 Board of Supervisors 700 PM
January 25, 2011 Board of Supervisors 7.00 PM
Correspondence

Goals

Adjourmment

Bold ltems indicate that new information to review for that application.

REMINDER — Newsletter Article Submission Due Date:

Article Due Date Delivery Date
February 9, 2071 April 1, 2011

F:\Data\Shared Dala\AgendasWPlanning Commissian?l 19C AGENDA 01052041 dog



OLOZ0EEL BIX'L 1026010 Joy 607 Bupoel L Ddil L 0zBe Buloel | SdUoIssIwwog BUIUUE|4\S, SEVIBIE PRIEUSIBIE: o

paanbal usloe oy Jo uoiea||ddy mey = plOg

LLISZR | vhiome | Ll | v ouoEszL| e U | OMLZIZE | OLIZZRL & |38 7EHZ _ _ sz_mu“__:
m_ m & w ) m w m ¥ m < 3 awey uoel)|ddy
a a A F £ S & a2 ) 7 -

g Z r & g g g = o = 8

— = = [ -]

W g g B 2 = o = = 2 = z

= | B |z | g | g | g > | 8

W g & = N T - a
a —

3 ] & w Lo

0 -] -] [+ m

B T ] S .

a b E a

- x]

z ¥ g

: :

: m

Bo Bupjaed) uenesddy uoissiwwes Buuueg



Ll [ —

WS ) D L

1)

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
235
26
27
23
2q
30
3]
32

~
2

34
35
36

37
38
39
40

4]
42
43

45
46
47
48
49

draft
FAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
Deecember 1, 2010

The East Goshen Township Planoing Covnnission held Heie regolavly sehediled meeting an Decenber 12010
the Fuxt Gosfrent Towasitip building. Members present were: Chafrnun Cerrvge Mavivmick, Snsan Carrye, Poter
Mylonas, Dan Dalex, Jim McBee. Megann Hedyecock and Al Zuccarello. Alse presont were Township Zoning
Officer Murk Guedeon, Don McConathy ( Supervisor), Chris Reardon { Historical Conunission] end Ginmie Newlin
{ Conservantey Beard )

WORKSHOP SESSTON — 7:(Mpin

A. The minutes of November 3, 2000 were tevicwed., A motion will be passed in the formal session,
B. The various agenda iloms were roviewed.

FORMAL SESSION

A Pledge of Allegiance & Annowncemenis
Cieorge called the meeting v order 2 7230 prand led those in attendance in the Pledge of Alleasagee. Theee
was a moment of silence to remember our armed lorees,
George asked if anvone would be recording the meeting.  There was no response.
Cienrge announced that there will be noe workshop this month.
Cieorge asked those in aitendanee 1Mhere weore any non-agenda items 1o be discussed. Ginnee Newlin warnted
comment about the plan to retain trees on Sorrel Hill ta present the hillside from collapsing.  Jackic Weber
called because someone is cutting the trees down. The Township stalT was netilied.

B. Rcorganization
Sue moved ta appoint Georre as Chaimman for 201 Al seconded the motion. The motion passcd unanimously,

Pcter moved to appoint Sue as Vice Chairman for 2011, Mcegann seeonded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously,

. Approval of Minutes
Jim made a motion to approve the minutes of November 3. 2010 as corrected. Dan seconded the maotion. The

moeiion passed. Al abstained.

N, Acknowledge Reccipt of New Applications
1. Georpe acknowledged receipt of an application from Liberty Towers, |59 Paoli ike.

F. Conditional Usc amd Variances

1. Liberty Towcers, 1594 Paoli IMike. This is the third application rom this applicant for this location. There
was 110 representative for the applicant prosent at the meeting. Al moved to recommend that the Board of
Supervisars oppose these variance requests based on the Fact that 1the applicant has not provided evidence of any
hardship{s) 1o support cither the use or the dimensional zoning variance request. as required by law. Granting
these variance requests for a wircless commumications tower use in the center of the community, nexi o two
clementary schools and adjacent to the Township historic district, would have a signiticant negative impact on
the quality of life and greatly alter the cssential character of the neighborhood. Sue seconded the motion, Perer
amended the motion as follows: The applicant has Failed 1o prove hardship through propagation daa or
informaticn of a gap in coverage in the immediate area. The motion passed unanimously.

12012010
PC MINUTES Papc 1 of 2



16

14

F. Old Business
L. I& BF Parking — Mark resiewed the proposed ordinance amendment with Township Manager. Rick
Smilh. He provided a copy of the revised amendment explaining the changes they made. He will have 3
reviewed by the Township solicitor. Towill then go to the County for review, W should be back Tor the
Commissicn 1o review in Februany
2. Goals for 201 - Alter diseussion ol the Comprehensive Plan goais, every commission member will
scleet 5 out of the 10 High riority items. When the votes are counted at the January meeting, the three
items with the most votes wili get the focws [or 2001, Mark wilt make wp the list of 10 and send it out before

the meetings.
. Any Other Matter
1. Don annonnced that the Township bas o new email system Lhat will archive emails. Each ABC Chairman

will b assigned an email to use when sending items to board members.

H. Adjrurnment
Mution o adjourn the meeting was made by Peter and scconded by Sue. The meeting adjourned a1 8:30 p.m.

Respectlully submitted.

Ruth Kiefer, R-c;m.‘_ardn;ig Secrefary

O b et did g ad dureee 0 Locaeere D Weera Pl L coroioand U 200 S T0d e

124002010
PO MINUDTES Pape 201 2



583404 1

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSIIIP
LZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 PALH I TTKE WEST CHESTER, PA 1933061
FIMINE (611)-692-T17]  FAX [610)p692-5950

MName of Applicani: Del Wacchio Holdings, LLC

Applicant Address: i Hian L Naglg. Esquire, MacElres Harvey, Lid., 17 Wes! Miner Slreed, Pos! Office Box 660

West Chesler, FA 19381 -0660

| elephone Number: 6104360100 . Fax Number. 610.429.4486 .
Email Address: bhagled macek ae rxm

Property Address: 822 North Chester Road, Wesl Chesler, ['A 19380

Tax Parcel Number; 534-54 Zaning Disngt, R-2 Acreage; 4 avies .

Purpose of Application {check ong)
L} VWariance (Type:[] Use Variance [] Dimensional Variance)

I¥] Special Exception
[ ] Appeal determination of the Zoning Officer
[ ] Other

Sections of Zoning Ordinance in which relief is sought:
Scction 240 40.C{2Ke)

Description of the Zoning Relief requested and the future use of the property:

Please spe dttached narmalive.

We hereby acknowledge that we have read this application and state that the above is
correct and agree to comply with all provisions of the East Goshen Township Zoning
Ordinance applicable to this project and property.
MacElrca Harve :_/Iﬂ;l:l_,a \_L%
By: —ii—"—:w--, r\ j")t ) December 28, 2610

1 Bl
RATR A

H DiDg }squire Date
Abtemeay n Facl

~Please review the formal application and reyiew procedures on page three,

FADaiShizred DelaWiode Depldpplication & Farms\Curant Forms and Applica bons'Z oning Hearng App 80209 dus



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

FZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 FAOLI PIKE WEST CHESTER, FA 19380-6190
PHICGNE{(GI0-592-7171 FAX (6E0-032-55%55

This checklist outlines the steps and items needed to insure completeness of the application and to
insure the application follows the process and conforms to the timeframe outlined by the state of
Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township. This checklist is broken into two parts, the Application
process and the Review Process. The application process must be completed in its entirety prior to
the applications advancement into the Review Process.

Appllr:.ant Name:  Del Yacchin Hokdings, LEC

Application Process Checklist (Administration use onlyl:

ltern Date Complete
1. Completed Township Apphcation Form: ... ... ..
2. All related materials submitted: .
3. Township application and review fees pau:l

Application accepted on by

Official Signature Title

Review Process Checklist

Item Date
Start date: .

Date of first formal Planmng Commission Meetmg fnllnwmg
complete application: e
Date sent to CCRC: . ..

Date sent to Townshlp Engmeer
Date presented to Planning Commlssmn
Datesentto CB: ...
Date sent To MA .
Date sentio HC: .

Date sentto PRB

1{} Cate sent to TAB: .

11. Date by which the F‘C must a::t

12. Date by which Board of Supemsnrs must act e
13. Drop Dead Date; {Day EU}
14 Zoning Hearing Dale: ... .. e
15 Dates of public advertiserment;........ ................

D®NDB AW N

o

F NataShared DaliCode Depiapplicetion & FerestCoirent Forens and ApplicafionsiLoning Fleanng App 0804039 doc Fa



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSIILP
ZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 PAOLI PIKE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
THOGNE (0i0-052-Y171 TAX (610)-092-5950

Procedures for the processing and review of Subdivision, Land Development, Conditional
Use, Vanance, and Special Exception Applications

August 19, 2002
2" Revision: March 2, 2006

1.

In order for any application to be considered by the Planning Commission il must be submitted to the
Township with all required documentation as per the Township Code and with all applicable fees paid.
The Township will use a checklist fo verify all required documentation has been sebmitted,  Lintil the
application is complete the application will not be considered “filed” by the Township staff. The Planning
Commission will acknowledge receiil of The application al their next regularly scheduled meeting.

All materials to be considered a1 the nexl reqular meeting of the Planning Commissicn must be
submitted with at least eleven {11) copies 10 the Township Stalf by not later than close of business the
previous Tuesday  Any matetials submitfed afler that time will be held for the following mecting and not

provided to the Commission at the upcoming meeting.

The application review cycle for Subdivision and Land Developmenl Applications shall begin with the
next regular meeting of the Commission after the complete application is filed. The application review
cycle for Conditional Lise, Variance, and Spesial Exception Apglicalions shall begin the day 2 complete
application is filed with the Township.

Applicants should not distabute matenal to the Commission during a meeting unfess it is directly related

to the initial presentation of the application. All materials for the Planning Commission, including any
material o be used at a meeting, must be delivered to the Township Staff not later than close of

business the previous Tuesday.

The burden of supplying necessary malerials to lbe Planning Commission in a imely manner is on the
applicanl. Late delivery of maierial may require an extension cn the part of the applicant or a
recommendation for deniat of the application by the Planning Commission.

Formal applicalion presentations 1o the Planning Commission will only be made at the regular meeting
afler the complete application is submittet] and accepted by the Tewnship staif.

The application will remain on Lhe Planning Commission's agenda until such time as the Commission
has made its recommendation to the Board of Supervisors and or Zoning Hearing Board.

Applicants are encouraged lo sllend each Planning Commission meeting in order o answer questions
or address issues concerning their application,

Applications will be voted an anly during the regular Planning Commission meetings.

The Chairman, in his sole discrefion, may waive or modify any of this procedure,

Zoning Hearing Board Procedural Rule for Hearing Continuances: ADOPTED: May 13, 2003

1.

b.ADatatGhared NalaiCnde Deptubpplication & 1'emsiC oarent bomis and Applicalionsiloning Hearing App G8040% doc

The Zoning Hearing Beard may grant one appiication for hearing continuance. Subject to the
limited circumstances referenced in paragraph 2 below, the rescheduled hearing shall be held

unless the applicant withdraws the application.
The continuance after the first one shall only be granted in an extraordinary circumstance.

The Zoning Hearing board has the sole discretion whether to grant any continuance.

-3



A03R44 1
Q40778 hnhgag2

BEFCORE THE ZONING HEARING BOARD OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

IN RE: SPECIAL EXCEPTION APPLICATION OF DEL VACCHIO
HOLDINGS, LLC

NARRATIVE IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION

L introduction.

Del Vacchio Holdings, LLC is the equitable owner {the *Owner™) of a 4 acre property
located on Route 352 Narth of Paoli Pike in East Goshen Township, Chestar County,
Pennsylvania, with an address of 522 Morth Chester Road (the “Property”). Owner hereby
requests, by and through its undersigned counsel, that the East Geshen Township Zoning
Hearing Board grant a special exception permitting the alteration of the existing legal non-
conforming use of the Property pursuant to Section 240-40.C{2}{e) of the East Goshen
Township Zaning Grdinance. The alteration sought is the replacement of a greenhouse building
with a new bam-style building to be utilized in connection with the Proposed Use, as set forth
betow. The Township Zoning Officer, by memorandum dated December 21, 2010, confirmed
that the Proposed Use constitutes a permissible continuation of the legal non-conforming use.
See Zoning Officer’s memorandum, attached herete as Exhibit “A."

Il The Current Use

The current use is the same as the Proposed Use except that the Proposed Use
includes plans to eliminate impervious coverage and restore the rear of the Property to an open
grass and landscaped condition, add additicnal perimeter buffering, and replace certain existing
greennouse buildings with a new and attractive barn style building. With respect to the retail
use of the Property, the current legal owner maintained the following retait sales; 1) bedding
plants, hanging baskets and shrubs in the spring and in the summer; and 2} corn, tomataoes and
vegetables in the summer; and 3) small bottled fertilizers, flowers and pottery year-round; and 4}

Christmas trees, wreaths, roping, poinsetlias and greens during the Christmas seasoen; and &)



corn stalks, gourds, and pumpkins in the Fall; and 6} year-round seasonat itemns for sale
including flowers, pottery, cards, candles and vases and other sundries.
. The “Proposed Use™

The Proposed Use of the Property is to continue the extsting legal nonconfoerming use of
the Properly as a landscape service center, with limited retail sales, and related outdoor
storage. It also includes continued use of the existing residential dwelling for single tamily
residential cccupation. The details of the Proposed Use are as follows:

a. Qff-site Landscaping Services: Landscape service center includes providing
remote landscaping services to clients/custamers of the Owner. This includes
landscaping for homes and businesses as well as seasonal extenior decoration,
primarily related to exterior Chrisimas decoration, and off-seasen storage of
same in some cases. Six bins are proposed to house mulch, stone and [op soil.
The top soil bin is proposed ta be under roof.

b. Minor Retail Sales: The Proposed Use will include the continuance of minar
and seasonal retail sales of plants and flowers and other nursery products.
While low volume retail sale of the limited mulch options may occur, no full
sarvice multi-varietal mulch sales are proposed. The Owner will reserve the right
to continue the planting and maintenance of nursery stock in the existing field
araas. See Section Il above regarding details of retail sales which the Cwner
plans to continue.

C. Front Yard: While a parking area will remain in the front yard, no other front
vard storage is proposed.

d. Vehicles: The vehicle fleet for the Proposed Use includes 1 large stake body
truck, 2 iow-boy dump trucks and 3 enclosed box trucks. These vehicles wouid

be stored in the paved area shown on lhe skelch plan to the rear and side of the



main buildings, and significantly set back from the front yard of the Property as
shown on the sketch.

Other Equipment: Other equipment includes 2 enclosed trailers, 1 open skid
steer trailer, and 1 smali 4° x § open trailer. Owner alse has a mulch blower, leaf
lpader, 2 skid steers and a tractor with varipus attachments. This equipment
would be stored in the paved area shown on the sketch plan to the rear and side
of the main buildings and significantly set back from the front yard of the Property
as shown on the sketch. Some of the equipment will be stored indoors and much
of the equipment wilf be stored indoors or clherwise under roof during off-season
periods of time. Modest replacement or addilional equipment or vehicles 15
anticipated.

Replacement Building: The Property has existing buifdings and building pad
areas totaling 24 877 +/- square feet. As shown on the sketch, the Proposed
Use includes the permanent removat of 12 buildings located on the Property,
including some buildings that have been temporarily removed. The removed
buildings will include 9 greenhouses, 2 sheds and one garage. The Zoning
Officer determined that certain of the existing buildings or building pads were
never properly authorized by the Township. Nevertheless, the Zoning Officer has
determined that the propesed 5 000 square foot barn type building (the “Barn™)
c¢an be accommodated within the recognized impervious coverage area of
existing buildings, as shown on the sketch plans submitted herewith and
attached hereto. The Bam will house a two to three bay service area for service
and maintenance of the vehicles and equipment that are used for the business,
as cuthined above. The building will alsc encompass office and storage areas,

lor use pertaining 1o the landscapming services and minor retail sales.



Q. Far rear of Property: As shown on the sketch plan, all buildings will be removed
from the far rear of the Proporty, and that area will be returned 1o green space.
Owner would like to reserve the right to, in the future, remove the existing
residential dwelling and construct a new residential dwelling in the area toward
the rear of the Property. A 3,000 square foot future residentizl footprint and drive
i shown on the sketch. There are also exposed well pipes, which if left
uncovered, will be prone to freezing which may damage the system and prevent
water availability. A solution wilf have to be devised to address this problem.

h. Increased buHering: The Owner is proposing new increased buffering to be
lpcated & vanous points around the perimeter of the Property, as shown on the
sketch plans.

. Conclusion

Owner will establish compliance with the appiicable Special Exceplion standards during
the hearing before the Zening Hearing Board in support of approval of the Special Exception for
the aiteration of the non-conforming use in the form of the construction of the aferementioned
replacernent building.

Respectfully submitted,

== T
E =TT
R I -

-~

Brian L. Nagle



Rovisions:’ - -

Deate;

15193010

79241 Y ST 154 LRt S LT | A [ e 5 ..m 2
PEDY JEISIYT HON TTH FaPT-5SE0 194 mvamhmm.n_:m W.m N

BI0 | W uOwiBEpT z
SUOI3IPUDY) 3315 Bunsixg 151 708 04 &3
TIeloig 'au| ‘sadedspuE oA B Mm 3

Y4

~ GH #]

N
-:\;_ STEME -'.)

H#*ES

—GHEZ

SFlERAG"

PR AT T v AreR
5 R e AEA

T GHEB
GH#




LAWN ASF 4

AR HY BARTY TV IR O
cFRE, WARDHELETT SHE

F A A T

AR R, ::.m:h“rF

RTINS
CABAME mrmc g

AR AETA T
TRLETRE AN TR LRSS
PE'FH A ST ERALSY
Eskatlig
Hyililinge
Pogkay LA rd]
1 s i
Subis Buikbing: 1.
1 sorny Ham 1312
Residvmec Hw
Tukd kB { e J4HTT
A%
Fravuineint
Privimy'Puarking Arcas Hi325
THsplay Area 7T
IHwSuraye Al ]]
Tokd Faversow Civorage 12752
T32"Na
Tkal Inga € e ATHTY
2148 %

Mgarnd

Lmi

9,234
E T

[Rh5AS
G
(Bl

18] 1]
[LIR

P ek
1510 %

_Fhaw 1 Fhur 271kl

TH=R
1]
1.2
SN
IHm
11,6
f.51 Yy

1
[RL]
L =
25, HiT
4,52 g

6T
PR

Ri 282

i
] s 19 40

FEWIngs

Phase |
92d Miorth Chester Road, Wast Chagcer B 19262

Prejess
Conceptual D

B B )T
Edpermone, P& 1 933E

PAIDI5JEbe]  FA10-J53-2a0s
vyt dalvazehlalardsiapes.com

Del Vacchio Landscapes, Inc,




¥.
LA WA AR
FITENTIL AEW
FESEENE FOR (NS

AR N B ST O — — —

TR, WAFTHEAD ST

GO AT S
LIS RN R

FATE AT R
TELEET: ANC (IZAf LS

LR 00 o

IVPERVICAUE O ETEACGE

Buidin:~
Peryudas
e ndwwscs
Sub Huikling
Lriray
Rendibeamw
Taial Imliliner 4 oversen:

Favrmmd
Duiving'Pukhig Ay
Dby s
ins s bores

Tord Pavcurnl Caserape

lial T, Cypigmee

LAV ¢ O RENTATEN
—-—  TE

Eskiline  Piognewad
ka1 Phae 3 Bital

2Ry 2 EXpk ]
10,1M, ] [
1. (.t (.3
1512 P =0IN
4y g A
N Lo T
HI 53 % A.5T
[[LEEH 15032 FARE] |
T 1.IM LiRN;
HETT 1 s 1005
12,751 FLA It 5.HIL
T WA [4.5L ™
NhM T2 LA ]

1 b 13710 % Pl

Rz

Revisions: - -
[+-1/ T LR AT |

Brodect
Conceptual Drawings

Phase 2
922 March Chegtar Rana, Yt Chester, PA [§337

&l
&
“ -
g
=i
g 55t
EZc
“;EE,_-:
5“’-5?3
GEEﬂE
T &4y
§ &
[
o
O

J




Memorandum

East Goshen Township

1584 Paaii Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice: b10-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950

E-mail: megordon@eastposhen.org

Date:  12/21/2010
To: Brian Nagle, Esq.
Mrom: Mark Gorden, Tewnship Zoning Officer

Cc: Rick Semith, Township Manager
Re: 922 N. Chester Rd. / Transfer of property and continuation of non confarming use
RBrian,

Rick and | have reviewed yowr memorandurm of 12715710 amnd we offer the following.

Buildings:

Lxhihit C fram the 1983 ZHB hearing depicts 1he fullowing improvements on the property.

shed 1Ax24 24 s ft
vegetable stand - no size,

house no size

garage - no size

greenhouse (10 x 12 from page 17 of testimony} 120 sq fit

work shed - 12 x 20 240 sq ft
greenhause - 14 x 76 ftd o fi
greenhouse - 78 x 96, 2688 sg bt
Total 3932 sq ft

Im 1994 McGinty obtained a variance o replace the 14 x 24 shed with a 36 x 36 sales building.

shed 14 x 24 20 s it
sales building 1296 sq fi
Tatal 1056 sq ft

in 2000 McGinty obtained a permit to erect a shade structure 60 X 2% in the front yard. The struclure
was not to be considered a building for determination of square foutage of the nen-conforming use.

The Township has no record of permits being insued for Lhe second shed, the second shade structure or
additional greenhouses.

Accordingly the Township position is that the applicant is cntitled to 4,988 sq i ol building fon the ngn
conforming use plus the squsre [ootage of the garage.
EXHIBIT "A"

C\WMRPar [l Manage BOTCHME LIS LIKK.



The Use:

The applicant is permitted 1o continue to operate the use in accordance with the findings of facls and
decisians sct forth in the 1983 and 1994 ZHE decisions, | is gur posilion Lhat the Landscape business
{Roth the Retail and the Contracting aspects) described in your memao and plans are generally consistent
with the business Lhal was aperated by Mr. MoGinly. The items sald by McGinty's Nursery were grown

and brought in products.

Phase 1 - in order to construct the barn style building depicted on the Phase | Plan Lhe Applicant would
need approval of o special exceplion from the ZHB pursuant to §240-40.C(24e) of the Township Zoning

ordinance.

Phase 2 - The new residence depicted on the Phase 2 Plan cowdd be dane by building permit, since single
family dwedlings are permitted as a use by right in the R-2 Zoning District.

Approval Process:

The 7HE meets as needed and a hearing for a special exception use could be scheduled in |ate January if
all materials are receved by Tuesday December 28th. See §240 57 of the Township Zoning ardinance

tor Special Exceplion procedures.

Please contact me if you have any questions or to discuss this matter further.

CANEPartbPIanage s KO MNEL L SSRE01E 100



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

Woest Chester, PA 19380
Voire:  B10-6892-7171

Fax: B10-692-8950

E-mait mgordon@eastposhen.one

Date: 12/30/2010

To: Planning Commission

Fram: Mark Gordon, Zoning Officer ML

Re:  Del Vacchio Hoidings / 922 N. Chester Rd. / McGinty's Nursery

Dear Commissioners,
The appiication before you for Del Yacchio Holdings is a Special Cxception application

because McGinty's Nursery is a legal non-conforming use. As you can tell from the application
the applicant proposes to continue that use with some alteration.

The Township recognizes the applicant’s right to continue the vse in so much that the
impacts are minimized and mitigated to the greatest extent possible by the applicant. The
Township has no record of the retail sale of mulch at MeGinty's and therefore if it is granted as
an alteration of the legal non-conforming use conditions should be imposed Lo mitigate the
alteration.

| have dralted a motion for your consideration if the PC has enough information to
move the application on to the Board of Supervisors at this time. Number 4 is very vague but |
am apen te the PC's thoughts on how 1o mitigate the impacts of the loading of mulch for the

surrounding residential neighhors

DRAFT MOTION:
Mr. Chairman, | move that we recammend that the Board of Supervisors support the Special

£xception application of Del Vacchio Holdings who is seeking an alteration to the existing legat
nonconforming use with the fallowing conditions:

1. All greenhouses, accessory buildings, garagas, sheds and Junk is to be removed from the
property and the ground returned 1o a grass condition prior to the construction of the
proposed barn type structure,

2. The applicant will follow all applicabile federal, State and Local laws and secure all
proper permits prier 10 construction of the improvements or use of the existing
buiidings on the property.

3. Alandscape plan shall be submitted and approved by the Zoning Officer priot to
construction of the proposed barn type structure. The landscage plan shall address
screeming of the proposed building, equipment and vehicle parking areas and outdoor
storage argas throughout the groperty.

4. Retail sales of mulch shall be mited to 11 AM and 3 PM Monday thru Saturday with no
mulch sales on Sundays. [ think that Sunday sales of much should be prohibited

IaDaratSnared Data\Property Managementi53 $453-4-54 1922 N, Chester 8, HB SE Hearing 201140 Drafe Mabion 1508010 dor



1079201 01

v et BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

FEAST s TTONETNSIITTE

CHESTER COUNTY
1840 PACE] PIKC, WEST CHESTER, 1’A 10180 5195

December 30, 2010

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Deal Yacchio Hoidings, LLC has
submitted a Zoning Hearing Beard application for consideration of A Special Exceplion
approval for the property located at 922 N. Chester Read, West Chester, PA, 19380;
formerly the McGinty Nursery Location. The applicant is requesting an alteration fo a
legal non-conforming use {(§240-40.C(2}). The applicant proposes to operate a
Landscape Service Center similar to MeGinty's Nursery. The alterafion proposed would
he to replace an existing greenhouse with a barn style building to be used in conjunction

with the proposed use.

Pursuant to Tawnship palicy. property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the subject property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times scheduled for the review and discussion of
this appilication are outlined below and subject ta change.

January 5, 2011 - Planning Commission meeting {workshop at ¥:00 pm, formal meeting
@ 7:30 pm) {(Presentation of Application)

January 18, 2011 - Beard of Supervisors meeting (7:00 pm})

February 10, 2011 - Zoning Haaring Beard {7:30 pm)} {(Special Exception Hearing)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open ta the public. The
plans are available for review during normal business hours. Please give me & call at or
email me at mgordoni@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or need additional

infarmatian,

=211 /]

Mark A Gordaon
Township Zening Officer

Ce: Al Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F\DatatShared Data'\Propetty ManagementtS3-4153-4-54 {822 M. Chester Rd_ A7 HB SE Hearing 201 111004 foal detter SE
12292010.doc



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: b610-692-5950
E-mail: rpordonfilessiposhan o

Date: 12/30/2010

To: All ABC Chairmen

From: Mark Gordoen, Township Zening Officer
Re: ABC Email Protocal

A

E

.

e

Dear ABC Chairmen:
The Township has launched a new email system which employs a variety of

additianal functionalities. The main purpose for the upgrade is to satisfy the State
Statute requirements brought about by the “Open Records” and “Right to Know”
Legislation. The new system wiil atlow the staff to search the email archives for emails
pertaining to a specific topic should a public “Right to Know Request” be received.

One additional function is that all ABC Chair’s will be receiving an East Goshen
email address linking you to the new Township Email (webmail} system Inbox. Just ABC
{hairs will be getting a Township webmatl Inbox. This Inbox shall be used for all of your
ABC business. [have autlined the protocol for its use below; please review this with all
of your members and forward any questions to me through your Staff Liaison.

We are in the process of setting up all the mailboxes at this time and you will be
notified at your current email address with instructions and a password when the email

address is ready.

Protocol:
Al cutbound emails fraom ABC Chairs relating to Township business, or any

matter before the ABC, shall be communicated using the new East Goshen
webmail address.

s All email correspondence between individual ABC members using personal email
accounts relating te Township business, or any matter before the ABC, shall CC
the ABC Chair’s East Goshen webmail address.

+« When Replying Township Business Emails be sure to always “Reply to All", this
will insure that the complete string of emails is archived in the system.

«  ABC Chair webmail addresses will be avaifable on the appropriate ABC page of
the Township website linked to their name. The standard format for webmail

FAData\Shared Datalnfarmation SystennsiE MAH \Memo 1o ARC's 12302010.dar



addresses will be the first letter of the first name and the full last name
EBeastgoshen like mpoidon@eastgoshen.arp.

I have attached copy of the resolution for your information and use.

Once you have established the 2011 Chairmen for your respective ABC, please forward
me their name so we can get all the email addresses created.

FA\Datahshared Datalintormation 3yviborstC MAILLMoerRD 1o ABC's 12302010 .doc



Rick Smith o _ T e

From: Rick Smith [rsmithi@eastgoshan.arg]

Sent: Tugsday, December 21, 2010 714 AM

To: ‘George Martynick’; ‘rmelidai@anicom’

Ci: "mgordon@eastgoshen.org’; 'galthouse@eastgoshan.org’;
Jenensiein@hdcompuiersolutions com’

Suhject: ABC Chairmen

Attachmenits: 10-43 E-Mail Palicy with Archiving 112310.doc

Good Morning
Asyou may ke aware the "Right to Know Law” and e-mail has opened up a new set a challenges for the Township.

The short story is the e-mails sent to and from public officials, such as a member of the Board of Supervisors, Planning
Commission member or a member of the Historical Commission are considered public records. As such people have ihe
right to view them. This is true even if you as an ABC member send the e-mail from your persanal computet.

While a blanket request to view all of your Township e-mails would not be permitted, a request to view e-mails
concerning the "lanes Project” would. This hich means that there nzeds to be a systeim to search lar specific e-mails.

In order to comply with this new law the Township has implemented a system where all of the township e-mails are
achieved on our e-mail provider's server. Under the new systom the archived e-mails can be searched. in addition the
will eliminate the need for you and ather ABC members to sort thru you e-mails to satisfy Right ta Know requests.

There is a manthly service charge for the archiving service and in order to minimize costs the Board had decided that
only the Chairman of each ABC should have an castgoshen.org e-mail account. This will be listed on the Township web

Ppage.

The Township's IT consultant will set up a web mail site for you. Essentially you go to the web site, Iog in and you can
then send or receive e-mail related to Township business.

Your Township e=mail address will ke yeur first Initial followed by your last name.

Ellen Carmody ecarmody@easigoshen.org
Gearge Martynick gmantynicki@castpgshen.org

The Township has adopted a policy an e-mails. {Attached) Please review section 6 on the last page.

| have capied Burt Benenstein, our IT consultant, on this e-mail. Burt will set up your account and e-mail you your
password and instructions.

| have also copled your staff iaison and they will review the new policy and archive system at your next meeting.

Happy Holidays.

Rick Smith



LAST GOSHEN TOWANSIE
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLYANIA

RESGEUTTON M. 10-43

A RESOLUTION GOVEANING F-AMATL CORMMUNICATIONS 2Y AND
ARMOMNG SUPERVISORS, STAFF AND OTHER TOWNSHIP
AUTHORITLES, BOARDS AND COMMISSLONS AND ADVISORY GROUICS

WHERTF.AS, the Pennsylvania Sunshine Act, 65 Pa. C.8.A, §701 ¢4 seg., as amended (the
“Act™, requires that all Township business be conducted only within the context ol a public
meeting, excluding fhose maliers which fall within the exceptions to the open mecting
requirement under §707, §708 and §712 of the Act; and

WHEREAS, today’s communication technology such as e-mail is a valvable teol and allows for
the near real-time communication of information to ymuitiple recipicnts; and

WHEREAS, care musi be wken that the Board ot Supervisors (il "Board™), Township Hat,
the members of other Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions (the “ABCs™) and/or any
other Advisory Group(s) appointed by the Board {the “Advisory Groups) do noi violate the Act
by conducting deliherations outside of an open meeting via e-mail; and

WHEREAS, e-mails iypically occur at random rather than by prearrangement; however, the
Ioard nonetheless believes the Policy statcd herein is appropriate in order to comply with the

Act: and

WHERFEAS, the Policy staled herein is not intended to address the dissemination of factual
information pertaining to Township busincss such as meeting dales and times; and

WIELEREAS, the Right to Know Act, Act 3 of 2008, as amended (the “New Law™) becanic
slfective Jamrary 1, 2009; and

WILERIEAS, under the New Law, all Township records, including ¢-mails, are presumed io be
pablic records and subject to disclosure,

EE TY RESOLYED THAT the foregoing recitals are incorporated hercin by relerence and
decmied casential parts hereof

RE IT FIRTHER RESOLVEL TILAT in consideration of the requirements of the Act and the
New Law, the Board hereby establishes repulations for lhe nse of c-mail by the members of the
Board, Township SidT, the ABCs and/or Advisory Groups in accordance with ihe following

guidelines:

1. Deliberations and official actions among a quorwm of ihe Board, ABCs and/or
Advisory Groups shall not take place by means of he cxchange of e-matls,
whether via personal e-mail accounts or Township e-mail accounts.

FaDuluShared Dalab AT S oard of SuporvisarzResolulions 20 B 10-43 1-8Taii Poley wilh Archiving 112370.dve



i, Tor the purposc of this Resolution, “deliberation™ shall include the
discussion of Township business held for the purpose of making a
deecision as well as the making of any recommcndation or providing an
incividual positien or opinton on Township busincss.

. Tor purposes of this Resolution, “official acticns™ means the establishment

of policy; decisions on Township business; and a vote or recommendition

on any motion, proposal, rule, regulation, siatute, ordinance, report or
order,

Nothing mn this Resolation shall preclude any member of the Board, Township
Staff, any ABCs andfor Advisory Groups from communicaling by c-mail with onc
or ore members ol the Board or any ABCs or any Advisery Groaps, including a
quenun of the Board or any ABCs or any Advisory Group, for the purpose of
disscmninating or sharing inlommation perlinent to Township bosiocss.

i, I'pr the purposc of ikis Resolotion, “mlormation”™ 18 defined as a scrics of
facmmi statcnicnis related 1w wectioe sehedules and apendss, meluding
supporting background documents and data, 10 be discnssed at a future
mecting,

b. Background data created for a parhicular business item should be
acknowledged af the nexi public meehing where the item i3 disenssed.

E-mails recerved from Township resdenls may be acknowledged at the next
regalar public meeting aller receipl of such e-mails. )

Township e-mail zecounts shall be wmsed sivietly [vr Townshp  business.
Township e-mail accounis shall not be used for viewing, accessing or transmitling
any malerial thal a reasonable individual may fnd personally ollfensive or
mnappropriate, including sexually suggestive materials,

i All informalio sent and/or received via the Township e-ntail accoun(s emd
ihe Township server is and shail be the property of the Township, The
conients of all such e-mail accounts shall be considered public records
umless it can be shown ihat the e-mail conmtenl falls under one of the
exclusions of the New Taw.

b. Township e-mail accounts shall nol be used to commumicate malenal such
as, but not limited Lo, deliberations, decisions, oflicial actions, opmions,
and legal advice from the Township Boheitor without prior approval from
the Township Solicitor or the PBoard.

. The Towmnship reserves the right to search and audit all work-provided
electronic equipment of Township employees. The Township may monitor
e-mail activity with or without notice, and oo employvees has an expectation
of privacy with regard fo Township e-mail accoonts and electionic
gquipment.

iDalasShared Dat ABCTS Boerd of Suporvisnsitesolmions2 010043 Faidail Pelicy wikh Archiving 1123 10.doc




3. All emails sent and received from Township owncd computers and through
Township webmail/Qutlook accounts will be archived i a Township sponsored
emall archival sysiem. Emails will bo arclived n accordance with the schedule
established by the Pennsylvania Historical und Museum Commission.

6. tembers of the Board of Supervisors, the Chairman of all the Township AUCs,
and Auditors, and the Chaiiman of any appruved Township Advisory Group shall
be issued a Township email account that is conaceled 1o the Township archival
syslem and they will ulilize either webmail or Ouilook sofiware [or all emails
related Lo Township business. All emails oripinated by ABC, Auditor, or
Advisory Group members musl include the chairman on distribution to cnsure the
cmail 1% included in the Township archival system. Limails reecived via personl
email accounts that arc Township relafed shafl be forwarded to the Township
archival sysiem by either forwarding to your Township email account or
forwarding to the Clhaitman of your group. The procedures in this paragraph shail
become cliective on Japuary I, 201 1.

HESOF YED AMT ADOEFLED, his 23" dav of November. 2010,

ATTEST: KAST [zﬂ‘%HIFN TOWNSHLY
EOA EVISBRE

S

Secrctary
7% o@m
_ M

ﬂ?—*gﬁ?lai F
Beonds 8. 1 loll




Memorandum - e

Fast Goshen Townshigp
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 193380
Yoicer 610-69Z-7171

Fax: 610-692-8a5D

E-mall: meordon@easieosien.org

Date: 12/30/2010

To: All ABC's .
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer &}/{(5
Re:  ABC Packet Generation Recommendation

Jear ABC Membeis:
The Township staff has learned a lot over the last several weeks regarding the

warl processes required to generate the packets for all the Boards and Commissions. !
have proposed the following modifications to the process to the Board of Supervisars
and they have asked me to solicit your feedhack for consideration.

Tha staff is challenged weekly with an extensive process to produce information
packets for the various Boards and Commissians. Due to the reduction in force here
within the Township administration, we must make some changes in order to more
efficiently praduce the packets while capturing savings in reduced or eliminated
postage, delivery expenses and supplies. | recommend the Tollowing for each ABC
Packet, marry of which have been implemented already with positive results:

BOS;
Board Members: Hard Copias delivered for all Board Members to their

residence as it is done today, no chango.

ABC Liaisons: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Recording Secretary: Hard Copy placed in their bin an the Friday prior to the
meeting and electronic version via constant contact.

Staff Liaison: Hard Copy

Others: Electronic Copy via constant contact

FDatabdrared Databadinin DoptyeackoRsy b o (o ABCS 1230201 00



e

14

Lomrmission Members: Hard Copies delivered for all Commission Members to
their residence as it is done today, either via US MAIL or Hand Delivered
depending on the size. If mailing the packets is going to be more than 520 wae
will hand deliver.

BOS Liaison: Hard Copy, just like the PC Members.

ABC Liaisons: Electronic Copy via canstant contact

Recording Secretary: Hard Copy placed in their hin on the Friday griar to the
meeting and electronic copy via constant contact

Staff Liaison: Hard Copy

trhers: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Authosity Members: Hard Copies delivered for all Authority Members to their
residence as it is done today.

BOS Liaison: Hard Copy Just like the Authority Members

ABC Liaisons: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Recording Secretary: Hard Cony placed in their bin on the Friday arfar to the
meeting and electronic copy via constant contact

Staff Liaison: Hard Copy

Others: Electronic Copy via constant contact

HC/P&R/CB:

Comm. fBoard Members: Eilectronic Copy via constant contact
BOS Liaison: Electronic Copy via constant contact

ABC Liaisons: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Recording Secretary: Electronic Copy via constant contact
Staff Liaison: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Others: Electronic Copy via constant contact

Traffic Advisory / Deer Comm. f ZHB

These Bodies rarely reet and have rarely any info to distribute so all
correspondence will be via constant contact

Correspondence received via Mail will be kand carried by the Staff liaison to the

ABCs who do not receive hard copy packets in the mail. Time sensitive matarials will be
addressed as appropriate by the staff as needed.

These efforts te reduce the amount of paper, streamfine the process and

eliminate postage are long overdue and must be embraced by the ARC’s ta the greatest
extent possible. Please discuss these suggestions and forward your comments to me via
email (above} by lanuary 25, 2011 so i can compile them for consideration by the Board
of Supervisors,

Thank you

FAData'\Shared databAdmin DepliPackets\Mema to ARC's 1230201k doe



	plan1
	plan2
	plan3

